Hello, everyone!

Please see the YHSI kickoff webinar announcement below. COHHIO will be in attendance but
anyone else is able to attend who is interested. This may be particularly relevant to our CoC
partners who will be implementing the work in their communities.

If you have any questions please let me know!
Thanks,

aew

Amanda Wilson, LISW-S, CDE
she/her/hers

Youth Housing Initiative Director
614.280.1984 x115

COHHIO utilizes a four-day workweek as an employment benefit and retention strategy aiming to
improve employee morale, decrease burnout, and streamline productivity. For more information on this
practice relative to the Youth Housing Initiative Program, please email Program Director Amanda Wilson
at amandawilson@cohhio.org .

From: yhsi <yhsi@hud.gov>

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 12:41 PM
To: yhsi <yhsi@hud.gov>

Subject: YHSI Awards Welcome!

You don't often get email from yhsi@hud.gov. Learn why this is important

Congratulations on your recent Youth Homelessness Systems Improvement (YHSI) grant

award! YHSI grants were announced last week to 38 communities across the United States
including 26 states, Puerto Rico, and Guam. HUD is so excited to work with you on this first of their
kind awards that focus on the systemic changes needed to build a strong, resilient, and equitable
youth homelessness response system. HUD’s vision for these grants is that they will help your
community better identify unstably housed youth through new partnerships and data sharing;
better connect youth to available resources through coordinated entry; create new solutions
through the leadership of youth with lived experience of homelessness; and to continually assess
your system to ensure thatitis ending youth homelessness in an equitable way.

HUD will be sending a formal award letter soon, but we wanted to invite all YHSI grant recipients to
a kick-off call for YHSI awardees on Thursday, June 20, 2024, from 3-4 pm Eastern. We highly
recommend that 2 or more individuals from your organization or other partners included in your
YHSI application attend the webinar, if possible. Details for joining the webinar are below. If no
one from your community is available to attend this meeting, please email YHSI@hud.gov and we
will work with you to make other arrangements for a discussion of next steps.

Thanks, and looking forward to working with you!
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The YHSI Team

Title: YHSI Kickoff Meeting
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024
Time: 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Eastern Time

https://intellor.webex.com/intellor/j.php?MTID=m0cd9d6320d9dbd7ab3ae9eb51291e3
7e

If you cannot join by computer, you may dial in by phone only at 1-202-735-3323 with
access code 83922484.

Thanks and have a great day!

Jeanine Beasley (She/her)

Special Needs Assistance Specialist

Office of Special Needs Assistance Programs (SNAPS)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

451 7 Street SW, Washington, DC 20410

Email: jeanine.l.beasley@hud.gov

Visit HUD Website: https://www.hud.gov/

Visit HUD's Homelessness Resource Exchange: https://www.hudexchange.info

The information in this communication may be confidential and privileged, is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s) named above and may be subject to additional legal non-disclosure
requirements. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please re-send it to the sender and delete the original
message and any copy of it from your computer system.
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